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Zoe Norval

From: MAKHATHINI, NHLANHLA (GDARD) <Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: Sunday, 26 June 2022 16:05

To: Zoe Norval

Cc: SEHONA, MALESELA (GDARD)

Subject: RE: GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Lomeza Stockpiling

UID09duf63i2bd  

Good day Ms Norval   

  

The outstanding Landowner consent and the Draft BAR will be acknowledged concurrently with the Environmental Authorisation 

application form. The 90-day application deadline begins the day these documents are received by the Department. 

  

Regards 

  

 

 

 

 

 
Disclaimer:  
The Gauteng Provincial Government does not take responsibility for Gauteng Provincial Government users' personal views. Gauteng Provincial 
Government services available online at www.gauteng.gov.za - The information contained in this communication from 
nhlanhla.makhathini@gauteng.gov.za sent at 2022-06-26 16:05:23 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use 
by zoe@greenmined.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not zoe@greenmined.co.za you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Powered by Afrovation.  
 

From: Zoe Norval <Zoe@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 09:24 

To: MAKHATHINI, NHLANHLA (GDARD) <Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Lomeza Stockpiling 

  

Good morning Mr Makhathini 

  

Please see the emails in the attachment that we did send the BID to your department  on 14th of May. Please send your 

comments/ concerns to comments@greenmined.co.za. 

  
And could you please confirm as per our telephonic discussion, for record keeping purposes, that we can submit the Landowner 

consent with the Draft BAR& EMPr in which will receive an acknowledgement of receipt that will commence the timeframe and 

submit the Final BAR&EMPr (after 90 days) on the online system? Or should we count the days from the day we submitted the 

application on the online portal? 
  
My apologies for being repetitive, I just want to be 100% certain. 



2

  

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Ms Zoe Norval 

  

 

Tel: 072 759 9059 
Fax: 086 546 0579 
www.greenmined.com 
  
  
Unit MO1, No 36 AECI site 
Baker Square, Paardevlei 
De Beers Avenue 
Somerset West 
7130 
  
Suite 62, Private Bag x15 
Somerset West, 7129 

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will” 
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DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE NO: GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 

Applicant: 
Lomeza Mining Services (Pty) Ltd 

Postnet Suite 398 
Private Bag x 7297 

Witbank 
1034 

Tell: 012 665 2261/2 
E-mail: simon@lomeza.co.za  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 
 

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd |Tel: 021 851 2673 | Fax: 086 546 0579 

Unit M01, Office No 36, AECI Site, Baker Square, Paardevlei, De Beers Avenue, Somerset West, 7130  

Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag x15, Somerset West, 7129 

Directors: S Smit; C Weideman | Reg No: 2012/055565/07 | VAT No. 4040263032 

 

 

 

14 June 2022 
Shaheer Inv Pty Ltd 

PO Box 2473 

Pretoria 

0001 

 
 
Dear sir/madam 
 
 

RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION IN TERMS 

OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998 

NEMA) AS WELL AS THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS, 2014 

(AS AMENDED). 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Lomeza Mining Services (Pty) Ltd applied for an environmental 

authorization to stockpile and sell material as a commercial product on portion 240 of the Farm Zwartkop 356 JR, 

City of Tswane, Gauteng Province. 

SITE DESCRIPTION 

The proposed footprint will be 15.7 ha and will be developed over a site previously used for mining purposes.  The 

area is located approximately 1.8 km from the residential area Laudium and 2.8 km from Erasmia.  The Zwartkops 

Raceway borders the site to the west, with the S.W.A.T National Firearms Centre bordering the property of the 

proposed application area to the north. The Department of Defence SA Special Forces Joint Operations Division 

utilize the bordering property for military purposes, with the Departm

infrastructure bordering the proposed area to the south. The proposed GPS coordinates of the area applied for are 

as listed below. 
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
Assetgrow Inv 11 Pty Ltd 

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
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LOMEZA MINING SERVICES (PTY) LTD 

APPLIED FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL 

AUTHORIZATION TO STOCKPILE AND 

SELL MATERIAL AS A COMMERCIAL 

PRODUCT ON PORTION 240 OF THE 

FARM ZWARTKOP 356 JR, CITY OF 

TSWANE, GAUTENG PROVINCE 

 

PROOF OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

REFERENCE NUMBER: GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 

 

August 2022 

  



 

 

EXAMPLE OF THE DBAR NOTIFICATION 

INFORMATION LETTER SENT TO INFORM THE 

STAKEHOLDERS AND I&AP’S ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE NO: GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 

Applicant: 

Lomeza Mining Services (Pty) Ltd  

Contact Person: Mr Simon Mkhonza 

Postnet Suite 398 

Private Bag x 7297 

Witbank  

1035 

Tel: 083 3047 102 

E-mail: simon@lomeza.co.za  

 

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd |Tel: 021 851 2673 | Fax: 086 546 0579 

Unit M01, Office No 37, AECI Site, Baker Square, Paardevlei, De Beers Avenue, Somerset West, 7130  

Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag x15, Somerset West, 7129 

Directors: S Smit; C Weideman | Reg No: 2012/055565/07 | VAT No. 4040263032 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern 

            18 July 2022 

 

RE: SUBMISSION OF DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION 

IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998 NEMA) AS 

WELL AS THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED) BY LOMEZA 

MINING SERVICES (PTY) LTD TO STOCKPILE AND SELL MATERIAL AS A COMMERCIAL PRODUCT ON 

PORTION 240 OF THE FARM ZWARTKOP 356 JR, CITY OF TSWANE, GAUTENG PROVINCE. 

The Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) and Environmental Management Programme Report (EMPR) to 

stockpile and sell material as a commercial product on portion 240 of the Farm Zwartkop 356 JR, City of Tswane, 

Gauteng Province is now available for your perusal. An electronic copy of the document can be obtained from 

Greenmined Environmental upon request or downloaded from the company website at www.greenmined.com should 

you wish to review the document.  

A thirty-day commenting period, ending on 19 July 2022, will be allowed. All comments, concerns or objections must 

be in writing and can be submitted via facsimile, e-mail and/or post. Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event 

of any uncertainties and please ensure that your contact details are included with your comments. 

If we do not receive any feedback from you before the end of the notice period, it will be accepted that you do not 

have any additional objections/comments with regard to the project.  We trust that you find it in order.  Please do not 

hesitate to contact us in the event of any uncertainties. 

Please contact Sonette Smit at 084 5855706 (Cell) or 021 851 2673 (Tel), 086 546 0579 (Fax), or 

comments@greenmined.co.za should you require any additional information. Your feedback is valued and will be 

addressed appropriately. 

We trust you will find this in order.  Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event of any uncertainties 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Sonette Smit 

Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd 



 

 

NOTIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDERS 

Number  Organisation Contact Person 

1.  Department of Economic Development, Agriculture, 

Environment, and Rural Development 

Ms Thandeka Mbassa-

Sigabi 

2.  Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural 

Development - Mine and Energy 

Ms Rina Taviv 

3.  Department of Environmental Affairs  Me Boniswa Belot 

4.  Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural 

Development - Environmental Unit 

Me Boniswa Belot 

5.  Department of Economic Development and 

Tourism 

Mr MW Mkhize 

6.  Department of Infrastructure Development Mr Bethuel Netshiswinzhe 

7.  Department of Labour Head of Department 

8.  Department of Roads and Transport Mr Ronald Swartz 

9.  Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural 

Development 

MS Rachel Masango 

10.  Department of Public Works Ms Jeanette Monare 

11.  Department of Human Settlements Water and 

Sanitation 

Mr M Keet 

12.  City of Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality City Manager 



 

 

Number  Organisation Contact Person 

13.  City of Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality - Ward 61 Councillor 

14.  City of Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality - Ward 70 Councillor 

15.  South African Heritage Resource Agency  Heritage Officer 

 

  



 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS 

THANDEKA MBASSA-SIGABI FROM DEPARTMENT 

OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, AGRICULTURE, 

ENVIRONMENT, AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT ON 18 

JULY 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:55

To: 'izakmofokeng@gauteng.gov.za'; 'parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD

Attachments: DBAR - Notification Lomeza.pdf

Good Day 

 

Please find attached notification that the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) and Environmental Management 

Programme Report (EMPR) to stockpile and sell material as a commercial product on portion 240 of the Farm 

Zwartkop 356 JR, City of Tswane, Gauteng Province is now available for your perusal. An electronic copy of the 

document can be obtained from Greenmined Environmental upon request or downloaded from the company 

website at https://www.greenmined.com/environmental-performance-assessments/ 
 

 

By taking part in this process, the undersigned hereby consents, in terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 (“POPIA”), to 

the lawful processing of his/her personal information by Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd, which personal information may be used as part 

of documentation pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation and/or Mining or Prospecting Right and/or Mining Permit application process. 

This is a public process and will become public information upon receipt thereof by the competent authority, which information will no longer 

be controlled by Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. Any interested and affected party should be provided with the information contained in 

this application, upon request, during any stage of the application and therefore your information may be made available to third parties. By 

providing your details below and by taking part in this process you authorise such information to be shared for the purpose of this application. 

 

 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Marlene van den Berg 

Project Administrator 

 

 

Tel: 021 851 2673 

Cell: 067 417 2654 

Fax: 086 546 0579 

www.greenmined.com 

 

106 Baker Square, Paardevlei 

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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@smtpcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:56

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152535-eximdsn-891980423 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152535-eximdsn-891980423 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152535-eximdsn-891980423 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1658152535-eximdsn-891980423 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.45.33.53] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRDS-TRk0hs-0n; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:55:18 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 
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 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRDQ-rlZFXz-8Y; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:55:16 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:55:14 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:55:14 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "izakmofokeng@gauteng.gov.za" <izakmofokeng@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za" <parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za" <Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za" <Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq4B3jZXmAYopk2PIuBbhYR2/Q== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:55:14 +0000 

Message-ID: <08001a59baa9430cb297d6cb90d029f0@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

Accept-Language: en-ZA, en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1 

x-originating-ip: [10.1.0.198] 

x-ms-exchange-sharedmailbox-routingagent-processed: True 

x-c2processedorg: 39f78260-89a2-449c-ab7d-2869b9c2d75f 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

 boundary="_007_08001a59baa9430cb297d6cb90d029f0greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152535-eximdsn-891980423-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Mosley-Lefatola, Blake (GPGDED) <Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 07:23

Subject: Read: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD 
   Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 7:23:01 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 7:22:38 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

2. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS RINA 

TAVIV FROM DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, 

ENVIRONMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT - MINE 

AND ENERGY ON 18 JULY 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:56

To: 'rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -GDARD ME

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152566-eximdsn-1855537825 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152566-eximdsn-1855537825 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152566-eximdsn-1855537825 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za 

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

 id 1oDRE9-TRk2iU-Kr 

 for rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:56:02 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRE7-rlZH6P-KR 

 for rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:55:59 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:55:58 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:55:58 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za" <rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -GDARD ME 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -GDARD ME 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq4b+6s+/Hl/dUGaRLwkOk7XYg== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 
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Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:55:57 +0000 

Message-ID: <a4bbf63873ee473bafa83d97df2f0b9b@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_a4bbf63873ee473bafa83d97df2f0b9bgreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152566-eximdsn-1855537825-- 



 

 

3. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ME BONISWA 

BELOT FROM DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

AFFAIRS ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:57

To: 'Boniswa Belot -'; 'Tjatja Mosia -'; 'Steven S. Mukhola -'; 'Maryjane Ramahlodi -'; 

'Palesa Mathibeli –'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Department of Environmental Affairs 

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152648-eximdsn-156529612 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152648-eximdsn-156529612 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<tjatja.mosia@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<maryjane.ramahlodi@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Palesa.Mathibeli@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152648-eximdsn-156529612 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;tjatja.mosia@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;maryjane.ramahlodi@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 
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Final-Recipient: rfc822;Palesa.Mathibeli@gauteng.gov.za 

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

Received: from [10.45.79.114] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRF7-TRk6KZ-OU; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:57:02 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRF4-g2u2rQ-O2; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:57:00 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:56:54 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:56:54 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: Boniswa Belot - <boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za>, Tjatja Mosia - 

 <tjatja.mosia@gauteng.gov.za>, "Steven S. Mukhola -" 

 <steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za>, Maryjane Ramahlodi - 

 <maryjane.ramahlodi@gauteng.gov.za>, =?Windows-1252?Q?Palesa_Mathibeli_=96?= 

 <Palesa.Mathibeli@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?Lomeza_Stockpile_-_GAUT_002/22-23/E3172_-_Department_of_?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?Environmental_Affairs=A0?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?Lomeza_Stockpile_-_GAUT_002/22-23/E3172_-_Department_of_?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?Environmental_Affairs=A0?= 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq480Yk6A3yXwEuU3DsLuu9jUg== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:56:54 +0000 

Message-ID: <88b15e1145654076ba00667acf9e16f0@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_88b15e1145654076ba00667acf9e16f0greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152648-eximdsn-156529612-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: RAMAHLODI, MARYJANE (GDARD) <MaryJane.Ramahlodi@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 13:12

Subject: Read: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Department of Environmental 

Affairs 

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Department of Environmental Affairs  
   Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:12:42 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:12:22 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 09:42

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
   Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:42:03 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:41:45 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: MATHIBELI, PALESA (GDARD) <PALESA.MATHIBELI@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 09:27

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
   Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:27:23 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:27:01 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

4. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ME BONISWA 

BELOT FROM DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, 

ENVIRONMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT - 

ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT ON 18 JULY 2022  
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:04

To: 'boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'malesela.sehona2@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD EU

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153059-eximdsn-1041399534 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153059-eximdsn-1041399534 

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

 

<Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<malesela.sehona2@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;malesela.sehona2@gauteng.gov.za 

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

Received: from [10.45.79.71] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRLx-TRjzXO-Uy; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:04:06 +0000 

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

 id 1oDRLv-Duudl1-74; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:04:04 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:03:58 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:03:58 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za" <boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za" <Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "malesela.sehona2@gauteng.gov.za" <malesela.sehona2@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD EU 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - GDARD EU 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq858g/MQBFSMUW/iWafPieECw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:03:58 +0000 

Message-ID: <1854b194d0ba42b7bf7faba034ba93f3@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_1854b194d0ba42b7bf7faba034ba93f3greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153059-eximdsn-1041399534-- 



 

 

5. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR MW 

MKHIZE FROM DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM ON 18 JULY 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:05

To: 'hoddedt@mpg.gov.za'; 'MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DEDAT

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:06

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153163-eximdsn-766965629 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153163-eximdsn-766965629 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <hoddedt@mpg.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

<MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153163-eximdsn-766965629 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;hoddedt@mpg.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1658153163-eximdsn-766965629 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.173.255.233] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRNi-TRk6hm-92; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:05:54 +0000 

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

 id 1oDRNg-IbZsVN-Cm; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:05:53 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:05:47 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:05:47 +0200 
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From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "hoddedt@mpg.gov.za" <hoddedt@mpg.gov.za>, "MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za" 

 <MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DEDAT 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DEDAT 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq96wzsLo0vzQECfxAvoScIrKA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:05:47 +0000 

Message-ID: <379aa2cc9ed74f6ebfa4f222841d7414@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

 <1854b194d0ba42b7bf7faba034ba93f3@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <1854b194d0ba42b7bf7faba034ba93f3@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_379aa2cc9ed74f6ebfa4f222841d7414greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153163-eximdsn-766965629-- 



 

 

6. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR BETHUEL 

NETSHISWINZHE FROM DEPARTMENT OF 

INFRASTRUCTURE ON 18 JULY 2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:06

To: 'Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za'; 'tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Infrastructure

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:07

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153223-eximdsn-1672037649 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153223-eximdsn-1672037649 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za> 

(relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153223-eximdsn-1672037649 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za 

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

Received: from [10.66.228.43] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDROb-TRk05s-T4; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:06:50 +0000 

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

 id 1oDROZ-wSEP93-Sw; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:06:48 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:06:32 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:06:32 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za>, "tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za>, "Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Infrastructure 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Infrastructure 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq+VTABNbtWqXEu5ny5gzVbl8w== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:06:31 +0000 

Message-ID: <14577b616eb64a9e9eed3f8d2d2a8af9@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_14577b616eb64a9e9eed3f8d2d2a8af9greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153223-eximdsn-1672037649-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Mdadane, Thulani (DID) <Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 10:39

Subject: Read: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Infrastructure

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Infrastructure 
   Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:39:22 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:38:58 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

7. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:07

To: 'bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DOL

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:08

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153267-eximdsn-284612528 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153267-eximdsn-284612528 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153267-eximdsn-284612528 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1658153267-eximdsn-284612528 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.66.228.43] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRPT-TRk3Tk-RH 

 for bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:07:44 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRPR-wSERBR-Ru 

 for bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:07:42 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:07:38 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:07:38 +0200 

From: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za" <bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DOL 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DOL 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq+8Tfwm8lyV3EWYRTgxtDLpfw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 
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Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:07:38 +0000 

Message-ID: <cbf526c67560489b9a0873fab7a9f372@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_cbf526c67560489b9a0873fab7a9f372greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153267-eximdsn-284612528-- 



 

 

8. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR RONALD 

SWARTZ FROM DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND 

TRANSPORT ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:08

To: 'makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za'; 'phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Transport

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:09

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153314-eximdsn-1779509979 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153314-eximdsn-1779509979 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za> 

(relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153314-eximdsn-1779509979 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za 

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

 id 1oDRQ9-TRk5iu-MI; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:08:26 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRQ7-wSESzW-Eu; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:08:24 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:08:20 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:08:20 +0200 
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From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za" <makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 "phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za" <phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Transport 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Transport 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq/VOOGs8bFaNkes71dcyRWicw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:08:20 +0000 

Message-ID: <3b2aacfcc2bd47a59db3cdb9c48038b9@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_3b2aacfcc2bd47a59db3cdb9c48038b9greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153314-eximdsn-1779509979-- 



 

 

9. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS RACHEL 

MASANGO FROM DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, 

LAND REFORM AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT ON 18 

JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:09

To: 'COS@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'info@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'PA.Minister@daff.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DALRRD

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

 

 
 



 

 

10. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS 

JEANETTE MONARE FROM DEPARTMENT OF 

PUBLIC WORKS ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:09

To: 'jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za'; 'Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Public Works

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:10

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153397-eximdsn-753538812 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153397-eximdsn-753538812 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153397-eximdsn-753538812 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za 

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

 id 1oDRRU-TRjysC-AW; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:09:49 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRRR-rlZEMU-DB; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:09:46 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:09:40 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:09:40 +0200 



2

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za" <jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za>, 

 "Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za" <Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Public Works 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Public Works 

Thread-Index: AQHYmrAFX6Tu8Q64ZUWH5rVW2slq4g== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:09:40 +0000 

Message-ID: <2846fbf0228f4e5bb59c2c31e67ae9d7@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_2846fbf0228f4e5bb59c2c31e67ae9d7greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153397-eximdsn-753538812-- 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:16

Subject: Read: EXTERNALLomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Public Works

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: EXTERNALLomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Public Works 
   Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:17:47 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, July 18, 2022 4:16:10 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

11. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR M KEET 

FROM DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS 

WATER AND SANITATION ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:10

To: 'tshanganam@dws.gov.za'; 'MagobaL@dws.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DWS

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

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: tshanganam@dws.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:10

Subject: Delivered: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DWS

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

tshanganam@dws.gov.za 

 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DWS 

 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: MagobaL@dws.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:10

Subject: Delivered: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DWS

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

MagobaL@dws.gov.za 

 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - DWS 

 



 

 

12. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE CITY 

MANAGER FROM CITY OF TSHWANE 

METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:11

To: 'citymanager@tshwane.gov.za'; 'KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za'; 

'ninetteb@tswane.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - City of Tshwane Metropolitan 

Municipality

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:12

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658153533-eximdsn-1077653306 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658153533-eximdsn-1077653306 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <citymanager@tshwane.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658153533-eximdsn-1077653306 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;citymanager@tshwane.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za 

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

 id 1oDRSj-TRk3EG-Qw; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:11:06 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRSi-wSEQzw-2I; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:11:04 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:10:59 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 16:10:59 +0200 



2

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "citymanager@tshwane.gov.za" <citymanager@tshwane.gov.za>, 

 "KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za" <KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za>, 

 "ninetteb@tswane.gov.za" <ninetteb@tswane.gov.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - City of Tshwane  Metropolitan Municipality 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - City of Tshwane  Metropolitan Municipality 

Thread-Index: AQHYmrA0QB84ywBYUE+l4MwYv70CHg== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 14:10:59 +0000 

Message-ID: <b17852f512024fa8a5e8bca4969643f8@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_b17852f512024fa8a5e8bca4969643f8greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658153533-eximdsn-1077653306-- 



 

 

13. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE 

COUNCILLOR FROM CITY OF TSHWANE 

METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY - WARD 61 ON 18 

JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:12

To: 'tebogomasehela@tswane.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Ward 61

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

 

 
 



 

 

14. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE 

COUNCILLOR FROM CITY OF TSHWANE 

METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY - WARD 70 ON 18 

JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 16:12

To: 'helenma@tswane.gov.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Ward 70

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

 

 
 



 

 

15. 

PROOF OF UPLOAD OF THE BID ONTO THE SAHRIS 

WEBSITE OF THE SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 

RESOURCE AGENCY ON 18 JULY 2022  



 



 

 

NOTIFICATION OF OWNERS AND NEIGHBOURS 

 
Organisation Name 

16. 
 
Exxaro Services 
Zwartkop 356 Ptn 240 

Mr Simphiwe Ntozini 

17. 
 
Zwartkops International World of Motoring Pty Ltd 
(Zwartskops Raceway) 
Lekkerhoekie 411 Ptn 1 
 

The Directors 

18. 
 
Shaheer Inv Pty Ltd 
Zwartkop 356 Ptn 231 

Managing Director 

19. 
Assetgrow Inv 11 Pty Ltd 
Mooiplaats 355 Ptn 61 
Mooiplaats 355 Ptn 62 

Managing Director 

20. 
 

Mooiplaats 355 Ptn 40 
Mr Mohammed Yaseen 

21. 
 
Pretoria Islamic Education Centre 
Claudius Ext 1, Number 1337, Ptn 0 

Mr MI Hazarvi 

22. SWAT National Firearms Centre Mr Shaheer Moosa  

  



 

 

 

16. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR 

SIMPHIWE NTOZINI FROM EXXARO SERVICES 

(LANDOWNER) ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:50

To: 'Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Exxaro Services

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:51

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152236-eximdsn-1465631516 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152236-eximdsn-1465631516 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152236-eximdsn-1465631516 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com 

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

 id 1oDR8n-TRk430-Mw 

 for Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:50:30 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDR8l-wSEU83-Nb 

 for Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:50:28 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:50:24 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:50:24 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com" <Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Exxaro Services 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Exxaro Services 

Thread-Index: AdiarP2YWCsOIf3ySKmtA90RI4UZcA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 



2

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:50:24 +0000 

Message-ID: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152236-eximdsn-1465631516-- 



 

 

17. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ZWARTKOPS 

INTERNATIONAL WORLD OF MOTORING PTY LTD 

ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:51

To: 'events@swartkops.co.za'; 'info@zwartkops.co.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Zwartskops Raceway

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

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:53

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152366-eximdsn-960091055 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152366-eximdsn-960091055 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <info@zwartkops.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

--1658152366-eximdsn-960091055 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;info@zwartkops.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; mail.zwartkops.co.za 

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

 id 1oDRA4-TRjyoM-Kr; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:51:49 +0000 

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

 id 1oDRA1-DuubtH-SR; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:51:47 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:51:38 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:51:38 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "events@swartkops.co.za" <events@swartkops.co.za>, "info@zwartkops.co.za" 

 <info@zwartkops.co.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Zwartskops Raceway 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Zwartskops Raceway 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq2ASg573aLGrE2MvEqMjnju2A== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 
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Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:51:38 +0000 

Message-ID: <6af151cec17d4c77b211439bafdddc4b@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_6af151cec17d4c77b211439bafdddc4bgreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152366-eximdsn-960091055-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Eunice Gaekgwathe <info@zwartkops.co.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 07:55

Subject: Read: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Zwartskops Raceway

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Read: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Zwartskops Raceway 
   Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 07:55:45 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, 19 July 2022 07:55:22 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

18. 

LETTER WAS SENT TO SHAHEER INV PTY LTD ON 

14 JUNE 2022. NO RESPONSE OR REGISTRATION 

RECEIVED 

  



 

 

19. 

LETTER WAS SENT TO ASSETGROW INV 11 PTY 

LTD ON 14 JUNE 2022. NO RESPONSE OR 

REGISTRATION RECEIVED 

 

  



 

 

20. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR 

MOHAMMED YASEEN FROM MOOIPLAATS 355 PTN 

40 ON 18 JULY 2022  
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:52

To: 'myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - 8 Mile Inv 367 Pty Ltd

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152353-eximdsn-1035660640 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152353-eximdsn-1035660640 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za> 

(relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152353-eximdsn-1035660640 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; aspmx.l.google.com 

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

 id 1oDRAl-TRk1E6-28 

 for myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:52:31 +0000 

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

 id 1oDRAi-DuudVE-Bf 

 for myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:52:29 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:52:24 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:52:24 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za" <myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - 8 Mile Inv 367 Pty Ltd 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - 8 Mile Inv 367 Pty Ltd 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq2aN2HJ7DVEQUKd4+9ZRjOfKw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 
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Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:52:24 +0000 

Message-ID: <cfb94d575abe4af398935b16460628d5@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_cfb94d575abe4af398935b16460628d5greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152353-eximdsn-1035660640-- 



 

 

21. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR MI 

HAZARVI FROM THE PRETORIA ISLAMIC 

EDUCATION CENTRE ON 18 JULY 2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:53

To: 'info@darululoompretoria.com'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Pretoria Islamic Education Centre

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

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@hostserv.co.za>

To: info@darululoompretoria.com

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:54

Subject: Relayed: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Pretoria Islamic Education 

Centre

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 

info@darululoompretoria.com 

 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Pretoria Islamic Education Centre 

 



 

 

22. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR SHAHEER 

MOOSA FROM SWAT NATIONAL FIREARMS 

CENTRE ON 18 JULY 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 15:54

To: 'swatshooting@gmail.com'; 'finance@rubiconinternational.co.za'

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  SWAT

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658152467-eximdsn-157205587 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658152467-eximdsn-157205587 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <swatshooting@gmail.com> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<finance@rubiconinternational.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1658152467-eximdsn-157205587 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;swatshooting@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;finance@rubiconinternational.co.za 

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

 id 1oDRCa-TRjwtl-Ht; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:54:25 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_RSA_SECP384R1__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1oDRCX-rlZDXE-MG; Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:54:22 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:54:17 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Mon, 18 Jul 2022 15:54:17 +0200 
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From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "swatshooting@gmail.com" <swatshooting@gmail.com>, 

 "finance@rubiconinternational.co.za" <finance@rubiconinternational.co.za> 

Subject: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  SWAT 

Thread-Topic: Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  SWAT 

Thread-Index: AQHYmq3f23q+QR17iEiXjRYGK/S61A== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 13:54:17 +0000 

Message-ID: <a64d5634cb504193bfcd4a2030f1bf50@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_a64d5634cb504193bfcd4a2030f1bf50greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658152467-eximdsn-157205587-- 



 

 

RECTIFICATION EMAIL SEND TO ALL 

STAKEHOLDERS AND I&APS ON 27 JULY 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 14:31

To: 'izakmofokeng@gauteng.gov.za'; 'parks.tau2@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'Melody.Manthata@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Boniswa Belot -'; 'Tjatja Mosia -'; 'Steven S. Mukhola -'; 

'Maryjane Ramahlodi -'; 'Palesa Mathibeli –'; 'boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'hoddedt@mpg.gov.za'; 'MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za'; 

'Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za'; 'tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za'; 'bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za'; 

'makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za'; 'phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'COS@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'info@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'PA.Minister@daff.gov.za'; 

'jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za'; 'Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za'; 

'tshanganam@dws.gov.za'; 'MagobaL@dws.gov.za'; 'citymanager@tshwane.gov.za'; 

'Patricmp@tshwane.gov.za'; 'KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za'; 

'ninetteb@tswane.gov.za'; 'tebogomasehela@tswane.gov.za'; 

'helenma@tswane.gov.za'

Subject: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Stakeholders

To whom it may concern 
 
Please note the commenting period as per our letter dated 18 July 2022 was an error and will end on 19 August 2022. 
 
We apologise for any inconvenience caused. 
 
We trust that you find it in order. Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event of any uncertainties.  
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 14:58

To: 'MALESELA.SEHONA2@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Nhlanhla.Makhathini@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 14:33

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658925173-eximdsn-1215335860 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658925173-eximdsn-1215335860 

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

 

<rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

 

<hoddedt@mpg.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<citymanager@tshwane.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
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<Patricmp@tshwane.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Patricmp@tshwane.gov.za 

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

 id 1oGgBu-TRk2Up-CE; Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:31:07 +0000 

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

 id 1oGgBr-g2u5za-QW; Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:31:04 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Wed, 27 Jul 2022 14:30:54 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Wed, 27 Jul 2022 14:30:54 +0200 

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

 "Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <Blake.Mosley-Lefatola@gauteng.gov.za>, "rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <rina.taviv@gauteng.gov.za>, Boniswa Belot - <boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za>, 

 Tjatja Mosia - <tjatja.mosia@gauteng.gov.za>, "Steven S. Mukhola -" 
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 <steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za>, Maryjane Ramahlodi - 

 <maryjane.ramahlodi@gauteng.gov.za>, =?Windows-1252?Q?Palesa_Mathibeli_=96?= 

 <Palesa.Mathibeli@gauteng.gov.za>, "boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <boniswa.belot@gauteng.gov.za>, "hoddedt@mpg.gov.za" <hoddedt@mpg.gov.za>, 

 "MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za" <MWMkhize@mpg.gov.za>, 

 "Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <Bethuel.Netshiswinzhe@gauteng.gov.za>, "tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <tumelo.maimane@gauteng.gov.za>, "Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <Thulani.Mdadane@gauteng.gov.za>, "bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za" 

 <bonisile.majola@labour.gov.za>, "makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <makhukhu.mampuru@gauteng.gov.za>, "phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za" 

 <phindile.mafukate@gauteng.gov.za>, "COS@dalrrd.gov.za" <COS@dalrrd.gov.za>, 

 "info@dalrrd.gov.za" <info@dalrrd.gov.za>, "PA.Minister@daff.gov.za" 

 <PA.Minister@daff.gov.za>, "jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za" 

 <jeanette.monare@dpw.gov.za>, "Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za" 

 <Malusi.Ganiso@dpw.gov.za>, "tshanganam@dws.gov.za" <tshanganam@dws.gov.za>, 

 "MagobaL@dws.gov.za" <MagobaL@dws.gov.za>, "citymanager@tshwane.gov.za" 

 <citymanager@tshwane.gov.za>, "Patricmp@tshwane.gov.za" 

 <Patricmp@tshwane.gov.za>, "KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za" 

 <KatlegoMathebe@tshwane.gov.za>, "ninetteb@tswane.gov.za" 

 <ninetteb@tswane.gov.za>, "tebogomasehela@tswane.gov.za" 

 <tebogomasehela@tswane.gov.za>, "helenma@tswane.gov.za" 

 <helenma@tswane.gov.za> 

Subject: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  Stakeholders 

Thread-Topic: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  Stakeholders 

Thread-Index: AQHYobS3F82Gd4YtrEiR08VvwuTyzA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:30:54 +0000 

Message-ID: <efcecead1d934e04b41489658b5b82bc@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

 <a875a153548544ecaa4a1399093b6b1f@greenmined.co.za> 

 <240fb27a2f31425aa79f8b7d5aecb451@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <240fb27a2f31425aa79f8b7d5aecb451@greenmined.co.za> 

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

Content-Type: multipart/related; 

 boundary="_005_efcecead1d934e04b41489658b5b82bcgreenminedcoza_"; 

 type="multipart/alternative" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1658925173-eximdsn-1215335860-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Parks Tau <Parks.Tau2@gauteng.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 14:32

Subject: Read: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - 

Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Stakeholders 
   Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 2:32:03 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Wednesday, July 27, 2022 2:31:40 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Banyana R. Segale <BanyanaS@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA> on behalf of Katlego Mathebe 

<KatlegoMathebe@Tshwane.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 15:42

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
   Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 3:42:20 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Wednesday, July 27, 2022 3:42:09 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 14:32

To: 'Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com'; 'events@swartkops.co.za'; 'info@zwartkops.co.za'; 

'myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za'; 'info@darululoompretoria.com'; 

'swatshooting@gmail.com'; 'finance@rubiconinternational.co.za'

Subject: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Neighbours

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1658925178-eximdsn-1511498294 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1658925178-eximdsn-1511498294 

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

 

<info@zwartkops.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<swatshooting@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

 id 1oGgCt-TRk5ki-MK; Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:32:08 +0000 

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

 id 1oGgCr-g2u89R-7k; Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:32:06 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.922.14; 

Wed, 27 Jul 2022 14:31:59 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.0922.014;  Wed, 27 Jul 2022 14:31:59 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com" <Simphiwe.Ntozini@exxaro.com>, 

 "events@swartkops.co.za" <events@swartkops.co.za>, "info@zwartkops.co.za" 

 <info@zwartkops.co.za>, "myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za" 

 <myadam@rubiconinternational.co.za>, "info@darululoompretoria.com" 

 <info@darululoompretoria.com>, "swatshooting@gmail.com" 

 <swatshooting@gmail.com>, "finance@rubiconinternational.co.za" 

 <finance@rubiconinternational.co.za> 

Subject: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  Neighbours 

Thread-Topic: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 -  Neighbours 

Thread-Index: AQHYobTdJ9IM+s+ErEW8Qg2XvviIgA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Wed, 27 Jul 2022 12:31:59 +0000 

Message-ID: <3c50600f68274044a8034f0223a78cde@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9bd72818017844e095dd145ac99ba882@greenmined.co.za> 

 <a875a153548544ecaa4a1399093b6b1f@greenmined.co.za> 

 <240fb27a2f31425aa79f8b7d5aecb451@greenmined.co.za> 

 <efcecead1d934e04b41489658b5b82bc@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <efcecead1d934e04b41489658b5b82bc@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_005_3c50600f68274044a8034f0223a78cdegreenminedcoza_"; 

 type="multipart/alternative" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Eunice Gaekgwathe <info@zwartkops.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 15:02

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: Rectification email - Lomeza Stockpile - GAUT 002/22-23/E3172 - Neighbours

Attachments: ATT00001

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-END OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS- 


